



Leach Mounce Architects

architecture planning interiors

THOMAS KJAERGAARD

Designer / Production

Background and Skills:

Mr. Kjaersgaard has been with LMA since October of 2007. A skilled graduate from a European Architecture college with focus in design and construction management. He brings with him a wide knowledge in 3D computer design (BIM) and a variety of different international building experiences. He is currently involved in design and construction administration on several projects for LMA.

Relevant Projects:

- 2009** La Mesa, CA Police Headquarters 43,000 sf, above a 50,000 sf subterranean parking structure \$22,000,000
- 2009** San Mateo Police Headquarters 56,000 sf/105 car 43,000 sf, subterranean parking LEED Silver registered \$50,000,000
- 2009** Stockton, CA 911 Center, 25,000 sf, Needs Assessment, full design services underway, estimated construction and equipment cost \$7,710,500
- 2008** La Mesa, CA Post Office and Library, 17,400 sf, \$5,400,000
- 2008** Los Banos, CA Police Detention & EOC Needs Assessment
- 2008** Paradise Valley, AZ 911 Center Renovation \$440,000
- 2008** Port Orange, FL Police and Detention Needs Assessment and Design
- 2007** City of Fremont, CA Shooting Range, 9,130 sf, \$4,800,000
- 2007** County of Los Angeles, CA Athens Sheriff Station, 39,097 sf, \$20,000,000. Includes County Jail, 911 Center and DOC. LMA worked as public safety specialists with Leo A Daly Architects
- 2006** Santa Clara, CA Emergency Dispatch Center, 10 operator station, 5,500 sf, Needs Assessment \$5,000,000

Education:

- Nordjyllands Trade College, BS in Architectural Technology and Construction Management, 2007
- Aalborg Teknisk Gymnasium, HTX (Secondary School), 2000

Experience:

- Leach Mounce Architects, 2007-Present
- NV Net A/S (Public Utility, Electric Co.), 2007
- C.F. Moller Architects, 2005
- NV-Net Amba (Public Utility, Electric Co), 2001-2002
- Sonfon A/S, 2001
- I/S Nordjyllandsvaerket, 1998-2001
- V. Hassing EL-forretning, 1979-1999